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September 6, 2018 

 

Jeffrey Kee 

Gran Moraine Winery (PWS #95573) 

13642 NW Riverview Drive 

Portland, OR 97231-2200 

 

Re: Two 3,000-gallon tanks and related secondary treatment  

 Gran Moraine Winery (PWS #95573) 

 Conditional Approval (Plan Review #101-2018) 

 

Dear Mr. Kee: 

 

Thank you for bringing in plan review documentation to our office on August 3, 2018 for 

the Gran Moraine Winery.  The submittal was assigned plan review #101-2018.  This plan 

review is for the two 3,000 gallon buried concrete storage tanks (filled with hauled water 

purchased from various municipal water providers).  The review will also attempt to 

verify NSF certification for the pressure tank, UV system, charcoal filters, and water 

softener.  It is noted that the well on-site will not be part of this review and shall not be 

connected in any way to the potable water system.  Should approval for the well be 

desired, a separate submittal will be needed unless it is decided to include the review of 

this well under this current plan review. 

 

The Gran Moraine Winery was activated as a new transient non-community water system 

on May 4, 2018 and is regulated as a licensed facility by the 

Oregon Department of Agriculture.  The August 3, 2018 

submittal indicated that water is purchased from any one of 

the suppliers listed in Table 1 and is trucked in to fill two 

buried 3,000-gallon concrete 

storage tanks. Water is then 

pumped from the tanks to a 

pressure tank.  Treatment for 

secondary (non-health based) 

contaminants includes UV, 

cartridge and carbon filtration.  

This water serves 5 restrooms, 

one kitchen and a wine 

800 NE Oregon Street, Ste 640 
Portland, Oregon 97232 

Voice (971) 673-0405 
FAX (971) 673-0694 
TTY (971) 673-0372 

http://oregon.gov/DHS/ph/dwp/index.shtml 
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production area with multiple lab sinks and 8 hose faucets.  Bottled water is also provided 

for employees and visitors throughout the facility. 

 

Table 1. Water Suppliers 

PWS ID Water System Name 

00968 City of Yamhill (surface water) 

00557 City of Newberg (groundwater) 

00497 City of McMinnville (surface water) 

00954 City of Wilsonville (surface water) 

00557 City of Newberg (groundwater) 

Not regulated under OAR 333-061 Thunderbird Springs – Pure Waters NW 

http://www.purewatersnw.com/ 

 

  

The system is comprised of the following: 

1. Two 3,000-gallon buried concrete tanks (estimated to have been installed in 2008 

by Cascade Water Systems on behalf of the previous landowner). 

2. One Pentair Pressure Tank (NSF-61 approved) 

3. One Harmsco  (NSF-61 approved housing and cartridges) 

4. Four Pentair Pentek DGD Series carbon filters (NSF-42 approved) – installed to 

improve taste. 

5. One Viqua H+ UV system (Viqua model H+ Professional SN#151225816, lamp 

#602855)  - not NSF-55 UV system. 

6. One Badger flowmeter (SN#4760738) – Badger Recordall® positive displacement 

mechanical flowmeter (AWW C-700 NSF/ANSI 61 & 372).  Measures 2.5-170 

gpm with 2” flange or 2.5-120 gpm with 1.5” flange. 

 

Potable water is delivered via truck to two underground 3,000-gallon buried concrete 

tanks.  A pressure tank in the filter house is kept at 100 psi.  Water is pumped from the 

tanks by a 1.0 HP, 25-gpm, 230v pump to the winery facility.  The 6-ft x 14-ft filter 

building also houses UV, charcoal, and water softener systems.  The storage tanks are 

accessed by 3-ft diameter manholes, secured with padlocks.  The tanks and piping were 

installed by Cascade Water Systems and is currently maintained by Stettler Supply 

Company.  The UV, carbon filter and softener systems were installed by Always Pure.  A 

2-inch underground PVC pipe delivers water 1,000-ft downhill southward entering the 

east end of the facility.   

http://www.purewatersnw.com/
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The facilities are approved, provided the following conditions are met: 

1. The land use is approved by Yamhill County Planning and Development (503-434-

7516).  Enclosed is a Land Use Compatibility Statement for your use. 

2. Hauled water is potable and is obtained from a public water system regulated under 

OAR 333-061.  Thunderbird Springs – Pure Water NW does not appear to be 

regulated under OAR 333-061.  Earlier submittals indicate water is only hauled 

from the City of Yamhill, McMinnville Water and Light, and the City of Newberg. 

3. A raw water sample tap that allows you to sample water prior to any treatment 

must be present.   
4. A treated water sample tap (after all treatment and typically after any pressure 

tanks) that is used for routine entry point sampling must also be present. 

5. The tanks need to be secured such that no insects can get into them (flies can carry 

fecal matter into tanks if they can get into them).  The tanks must have a drain and 

overflow which drain to daylight and have a flap valve and/or screening that 

prevents insect and rodent intrusion.  The tanks must also have an air vent which is 

screened.  A #24 mesh stainless screen is recommended. 

6. The concrete tanks must have sufficient reinforcing to prevent the formation of 

cracks, and water stops and dowels shall be placed at construction joints. Poured-

in-place wall castings shall be provided where pipes pass through the concrete. 

7. Since the tanks are at least partially below ground, the bottom of the tanks must be 

above the ground water table and footing drains discharging to daylight must be 

provided to carry away ground water which may accumulate around the perimeter 

of the tanks; 

8. The concrete tanks must be equipped with a lockable watertight access hatch for 

cleaning and maintenance, a watertight roof, fence or other method of vandal 

deterrence, and an internal coating (if present) that meet NSF Standard 61. 

9. NSF Standard 61 (or “NSF-PW”) certification is required for all components that 

come in contact with potable water.  This is generally stamped on manufactured 

products and is shown in most of the photos you sent.  Please provide the make and 

model of treatment equipment so that this certification can be verified. 

10. The existing “on-site” well mentioned in the “General Description” of the June 23, 

2018 Drinking Water Plan must be physically disconnected from the system 

supplying potable water, since it has not been approved for use and may have 

potential contamination issues (e.g., connection to underground irrigation piping, 

process chemicals, and/or pesticide application facilities).  A removable spool (can 

be made from flanges and gaskets) or piping that accommodates a short segment of 

hose will provide this separation and will make some allowance for an emergency 

connection if needed in the future.   
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These conditions are based on requirements in our construction standards on-line at:  

http://public.health.oregon.gov/HealthyEnvironments/DrinkingWater/Rules/Documents/6

1-0050.pdf.  Construction standards for tanks are provided at the end of this letter for 

reference.  You may refer to my 1/26/18 e-mail to you (included with this letter), which 

also addresses some of these requirements. 

 

Please verify in writing that construction was completed in compliance with the 

conditions listed above.  Documentation demonstrating how the above conditions were 

met should reference Plan Review #101-2018 and can be e-mailed to me at 

evan.e.hofeld@state.or.us or mailed to: 

 

Attn: Evan Hofeld 

OHA-Oregon Drinking Water Services 

P.O. Box 14450 

Portland, OR 97293-0450 

 

Until we receive verification that the conditions listed above have been met and we have 

granted Final Approval for the project, the water system is not approved for use.   

 

If you have any questions or would like this in an alternate format, please feel free to call 

me at (971) 673-0419. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

http://public.health.oregon.gov/HealthyEnvironments/DrinkingWater/Rules/Documents/61-0050.pdf
http://public.health.oregon.gov/HealthyEnvironments/DrinkingWater/Rules/Documents/61-0050.pdf
mailto:evan.e.hofeld@state.or.us


 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 


